

Pauline Rigby

From: Michael Rogers [REDACTED]
Sent: 25 July 2025 14:26
To: Pauline Rigby
Subject: RE: Verge markers or protective posts - Ilmington

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon, Pauline

Thank you for your email. Should the Parish wish to investigate and fund the installation of verge posts you will first need to consider what type of posts (there are many kinds) you would like installing. Are they simply to deter vehicles from driving over or parking on verges or are the Parish looking for something that will still do this job but be more aesthetically pleasing? We would suggest the Parish take a look at the Glasdon website for some ideas on design and cost https://uk.glasdon.com/road-safety/bollards/glenwood-post-range/glenwood-170-post?mx=1&gad_source=1&gad_campaignid=21700877014&gbraid=0AAAAADNP1nNT_XPfhrhPAXulnzUF6DzA9&gclid=CjwKCAjw1ozEBhAdEiwAn9qbzZCSH3SlTV_NUy8UypB3sjY4FMcDb-v9DYAMovXZSTjLrbq4KCPlbxoCMqkQAvD_BwE

Yes, you can arrange for these to be installed by yourselves using a contractor who is accredited to work within the Public Highway (you are free to contact contractors yourselves) and discuss this with them for costs but you will have to apply to us as the authority to have them installed. There is normally an admin fee associated with it but we will waive this.

Any installed posts must be a minimum of 600mm away from the edge of the road.

I hope this helps answer the questions. If this is something the Parish would like to explore further, then let us know and we will supply you with the necessary application form to proceed with any works.

Kind Regards,

Michael

From: Pauline Rigby <Clerk@ilmington-pc.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 July 2025 18:12
To: Michael Rogers [REDACTED]
Subject: Verge markers or protective posts - Ilmington

Dear Michael,

I hope this email finds you well.

At its most recent meeting, Ilmington Parish Council discussed ways to protect grass verges from damage caused by vehicles, by using verge markers or protective posts. The Council has asked me to gather more information about the costs involved and any regulations that may apply.

Some of the verges in question fall within adopted highway, while others do not. I would therefore be very grateful if you could clarify Warwickshire County Council's position on the use of verge markers or protective posts. In particular:

- Under what circumstances does WCC provide or permit such installations?
- Would the parish council be allowed to arrange for their installation directly?

- Are there any insurance implications or other factors we should be aware of?

Any advice or guidance you can provide would be much appreciated.

With thanks and best wishes,

Kind regards,

Pauline Rigby

Clerk to Ilmington Parish Council

E: clerk@ilmington-pc.gov.uk

W: <https://www.ilmington-pc.gov.uk>

This communication may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender as soon as possible by return and delete the message. The information contained in this email may also be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of the information in this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed. Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this email represent only the views of the sender and do not impose any legal obligation upon Ilmington Parish Council or commit it to any course of action.

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain confidential, sensitive or personal information and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All email traffic sent to or from us may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.